T H E The HensLey EnciNeeriINg Group

group

January 30, 2015

Hydrology Development
City of Albuquerque

PO Box 1293
Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: KO08DO003 — Paradise RV Park Phase | Grading Plan for Building Permit

The revised Grading Plan and supplementary Drainage Report for the above site is attached. We
are requesting a review of the attached plan in support of the Building Permit of Paradise RV Park
Phase I. The site is “TRACT 3E, ROWA, UNIT A, WEST OF WESTLAND - TOWN OF
ATRISCO GRANT” and is located on Volcano Road and Leonidas Lane. The plan and report
address the previous comments that have been reviewed.

We are requesting a review for approval. Please contact me at 410-1622 or via email if you have
any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Ron E. Hensley P.E.
ron@thegroup.cc

Civil * Planning * Land Development
300 Branding Iron Rd. S.E. ., Rio Rancho, NM 87124 Office: 505-410-1622
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